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Addendum No.2 - ITB #2015-02
Wakulla County Public Library Retrofit
Response to Technical Questions

Q. Is there a particular brand of HVAC that the County wants vendors to use?

A. No, however vendors must use material and bulk components manufactured and assembled in the USA. 

Q. Does David-Bacon Act apply to this project? 

A. Yes, posters will be placed in working areas and an interview will be done with each employee to make sure Davis Bacon was followed.

Q. Will the Wakulla County Public Library be operation during the renovations? 

A. Yes, but any logistical issues can be worked out with the Library Director. 

Q. Are you accepting bids from subcontractors?

A. Yes, there is not a General Contractor required for this project.

Q. Are bid bonds and performance bonds required for this project? 

A. At the pre-bid meeting County staff stated that they would be required, however the County Administrator has since waived that requirement. (See below addendum for Section 4)

Q. Does the bids have to go through Federal review? 
A. No, but the state requires a review and a 10 day lead time is anticipated. 

Q. Does the vendor need to supply extra bulbs, materials, ect?

A. No. 

Q. What is the warranty period?

A. 1 year warranty from final completion date. 

Q. Is the vendor required to change out the disconnects?

A, Not unless it is needed.

Q. Can you re-use the existing HVAC Pads?

A. No, they will require replacement. 

Q. Who will be handling the Ceiling grid for HVAC work and if needed the platform for the airhandlers? 

A. This will all be handled by the County. 

Q. Will the exterior lighting fixtures need complete replacement?

A. Yes

Please note that any electrical work needed by HVAC vendor will be handled by the County and will be excluded from funding.  

Section 5.0 Schedule of Events has hereby been amended to read: 

All times listed in the Calendar of Events are Eastern Daylight Time.

	Event
	Date/Time

	Release of Invitation to Bid
	Thursday, March 19, 2015 8:00 A.M.

	Mandatory Pre-Bid Conferences
	Tuesday, March 31, 2015 10:00 A.M. @

Wakulla County Public Library 

4330 Crawfordville Hwy, Crawfordville, FL 32327

	Technical Questions Due from Prospective Bidder
	Thursday, April 1, 2015 by 5:00 P.M.

	Responses to technical questions due
	Tuesday, April 7, 2015 by 5:00 P.M.

	BIDS DUE TO BOCC
	Tuesday, April 14, 2015 10:00 A.M.

	Posting of Intended Award
	Tuesday, April 14, 2015 10:00 A.M. Friday, April 24, 2015 

	Board Consideration of Intended Award
	Monday, April 20, 2015  Monday, May 4, 2015

	Anticipated beginning of contract
	As soon as possible after Board Approval


Draft Contract Section 4A and Section 4B: is hereby stricken from the Draft Contract portion of this procurement. The County Administrator has waived the requirement for bonds on this project due to the estimated cost of each service. 

Questions?  Please contact Katie Taff 850.926.0919. Ext. 704
